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AGENDA 
HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIAL COMMITTEE 
BEVERLY T. CRAVEN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

4045 BRIDGEVIEW DRIVE, NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29405 
JUNE 17, 2021 

5:00 PM 

1.MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2021	 - Request to Consider 
Salisbury 

2. PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL FORMS FOR COUNCIL'S EMPLOYEES - Request to Consider 



1.. 
MINUTES 



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of Human Resources Committee 

FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council 

DATE: June 102021 

SUBJECT: Human Resources Committee Minutes 

At the Human Resources Committee meeting of June 17, 2021, the draft minutes of the Human 
Resources Committee meeting of May 6, 2021 will be presented for approval. 



PERFORMANCE 
APPRAISAL 
FORM FOR 
COUNCIL'S, 

EMPLOYEES 



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of Human Resources Committee 

FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council 

DATE: June 10, 2021 

SUBJECT: Performance Appraisal Forms for Council's Employees 

At the Human Resources Committee of June 17, 2021 the committee will consider new 
performance appraisal forms for the County Administrator, County Attorney, Internal Auditor, and 
Clerk of Council. 
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